

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DIVISION OF CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES Helping people. It's who we are and what we do.



Marla McDade Williams, MPA *Administrator*

-NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING— The Nevada Human Trafficking Coalition

Nevada Revised Statutes 217.098

Date and Time:

March 12, 2024, 11:00 am - Adjournment

Microsoft Teams Meeting conference information:

Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 262 939 409 066

Passcode: ardx2X Phone Line: 1 775-321-6111 Access Code: 543 346 136#

This will be a virtual only meeting as authorized pursuant to NRS 241.023.

Members of the public may hear and observe the meeting and participate in the meeting by video or phone. Members of the public may also provide live public comment during the public comment sections of the agenda. If members of the public desire to provide a pre-recorded public comment for a meeting, it must first be authorized before the meeting by the public body. Contact Karla Delgado at kdelgado@dcfs.nv.gov or at 775-684-7945 in order to provide a pre-recorded public comment prior to the meeting.

As required by Open Meeting Law, this public meeting contains this agenda, the meeting will be recorded, and minutes will be completed following the meeting.

Supporting materials may be obtained online at

https://dcfs.nv.gov/VSC/Meetings/2024/2024HumanTraffickingCoalitionMeetings/

Agenda items may be taken out of order, may be combined for consideration by the committee, and/or may be pulled or removed from the agenda at any time. Public comment is welcomed by the Coalition, but time limits may be established at the discretion of the Chair.

- "For Information Only" items are informal in nature and may include discussion and ideas.
- "For Possible Action" items may be voted on or approved by members of the coalition.

AGENDA

- 1. Welcome, Call to Order, Roll Call Nicole Reilly
- 2. Public Comment (Discussion only: Action may not be taken on any matter brought up under this agenda item until scheduled on an agenda for action at a later meeting.) Nicole Reilly

 To provide public comment telephonically, dial 775-321-6111. When prompted to provide the conference ID, enter 650 022 065#. If providing public comment during the Teams meeting, unmute your microphone prior to speaking. Persons making comment will be asked to begin by stating their name for the record and to spell their last name.
- For Information Only: Welcome and reintroduction of the Nevada Human Trafficking Coalition Members Karla Delgado
- 4. For Possible Action: Approval of March 13, 2023, Meeting Minutes Karla Delgado
- **5. For Information Only:** Nevada Coalition to Prevent the Commercial Sexual Exploitation of Children Update– *Maria Janos*
 - Update on the work being done by the Nevada Coalition to Prevent the Commercial Sexual Exploitation of Children.
- **6.** For Possible Action: Nevada Human Trafficking State Plan Nicole Reilly
 - Review the Strategic Plan to Address the Commercial Sexual Exploitation of Children in Nevada (Pages 9-20)
 - Discuss and recommend items that may be included in the Nevada Human Trafficking State Plan that is developed by the Division of Child and Family Services.
- **7. For Possible Action:** Discussion and possible approval of future meeting occurrence and future agenda items *Karla Delgado*
- 8. Public Comment (Discussion only: Action may not be taken on any matter brought up under this agenda item until scheduled on an agenda for action at a later meeting.)- Karla Delgado

 To provide public comment telephonically, dial 775-321-6111. When prompted to provide the conference ID, enter 650 022 065#. If providing public comment during the Teams meeting, unmute your microphone prior to speaking. Persons making comment will be asked to begin by stating their name for the record and to spell their last name.
- 9. Adjournment Nicole Reilly

Note: We are pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public who are disabled and wish to attend the meeting. If assistance or supporting materials are required, please notify Karla Delgado in writing at the Division of Child and Family Services, 4126 Technology Way, 3rd Floor, Carson City, NV 89706, or by calling (775) 684-7945 no later than three (3) business days prior to the meeting date. Supporting materials may be obtained in writing at the above address, by contacting Karla Delgado at (775) 684-7945, or on the website at https://dcfs.nv.gov/VSC/Meetings/2024/2024HumanTraffickingCoalitionMeetings/.

This notice and Agenda have been sent to be posted at the following locations, in accordance with NRS Chapter 241:

Division of Child and Family Services, 4126 Technology Way, 3rd Floor, Carson City, Nevada 89706

State of Nevada- Nevada Public Notices website- https://notice.nv.gov/

State of Nevada- DCFS website- https://dcfs.nv.gov/VSC/Meetings/2024/2024HumanTraffickingCoalitionMeetings/